

Public works

133

No.

Col. Lic -

(SUBJECT.)

1893

1 Sept-

Previous Papers.

Flagstaff on the hill  
Report as to condition of

(MINUTES.)

The Chief Constable

Please furnish your opinion  
as to the subject-matter con-  
tained in the Reports attached  
as to condition of flagstaff  
ladder -

Revd. G. J. 1.9.93

The Hon<sup>ble</sup>  
The Colonial Secretary

The repairs  
mentioned in the reports are  
requisite. Although with reference  
to the ladder I am of an opinion  
that there is no real necessity for it,  
seeing that just as good a look

Subsequent Papers.



hundred yards further over  
on top of the high post box

1-9-93

J. Hurst  
Chief Constable

His Excellency

The Administrator

The flagstaff on the Hill was sometime  
ago reported to me as in a dangerous  
condition for want of repair. I asked  
Arthur & Robin to examine it &  
report. Reports herewith submitted  
with remarks of Chief Constable  
Hurst.

The Chief Constable repeats what  
he told me verbally - that he thought  
it might well be done away with.  
until I have ascertained that every  
necessary point can be viewed from  
the position the Chief mentions I am  
not prepared to endorse his recommendation  
but will satisfy myself on the point as  
soon as possible

R. W. C. 4-9-93

The Hon<sup>ble</sup>

The Colonial Secretary.

After the departure of the mail  
I should like Mr. Hurst to show  
me the points to which he refers  
and where an equally good  
look-out can be had without



the aid of the present Crow's-bush.

Jan.  
5-9-93







Stanley  
August 30<sup>th</sup> 1893

136

To

The Colonial Secretary

Stanley

Sir

I beg to inform you I have inspected the "Look-Out Post," and I found the cordage securing the foot rods leading to the top of the Crews Nest much worn & some broken. The landyards to the Main Stays have been maliciously cut. The wood stays securing the heel of the Post are rotten.

If these defects are repaired the Post will then be strong & safe.

I would suggest the fencing in of the "Look Out Post" thereby preventing all but authorized persons from ascending the post.

By so doing the Post will be kept in better repair also assist in preventing accidents.

I have the honour to  
be your humble servant  
James C Robins



Act 413 of 9/52

Stanley, August

137

Sir,

May I request you to be good enough to cause the discontinuance of the publication in the Official Gazette of my Notice relative to trespassers on the lands leased to the representatives of the late Charles Hansen.

I have the honor to be,

Sir,

your obedient Servant,

André C. Baillon.

Attorney for Mr. C. Hansen.

The Honble

R. M. K. Rountledge  
Colonial Secretary

&c.

&c.

&c.



Stanley, March 29<sup>th</sup>, 1893.

138

My dear Sir,

May I request you to be good enough to cause the enclosed Notice to be inserted in the Falkland Islands Gazette weekly until further notice, for the cost of which I am responsible.

Faithfully yours,

André C. Baillon.

Attorney for Robt. Blake.

His Honor

Judge Rountledge

Colonial Secretary

&c.

&c.



Ms Schlottbecher

Money

(Campbell's paper)

(Imp: Inst:)

15<sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub>



Amos Brundit May

June

Apr 13. 20. 27. 4. 11. 18. 25. 1. 8. 15. 22. 29.

July 6. 13. 20 = 32/15 - insertions

Manuel Rodrigues

May

June

Apr 27. 4. 11. 18. 25. 1. 8. 15. 22. 29.

July 6. 13. 20 = 26/13 insertions

£ 2. 18. 0

10/- - amount



MINUTE PAPER.

140

COLONIAL SECRETARY to His Excellency Mr. Holt

As the man was printing these Rules  
in his Magazine I told him if he  
would supply the type all ready  
the rules could be printed in the  
Gazette & 200 copies would I  
thought be struck off in return  
for the use of the chase. I think  
it is a fair bargain both for the man  
as ~~Chairman~~ on behalf of the Board  
Board and for the Printing office.

The Hon<sup>ble</sup>

Mr. Col. Secy

Approved. I presume the

J. P. W. C. S.

7.9.93









141

Stamley

Sept. 3. 93

Sir

I am directed by the  
Serial Board to request your  
Hon. Excellency the Administrator  
to have 200 copies of the Amended  
Rules and By-laws of the Board  
printed for the use of the public.

I have the honor to be

Sir

your obedient servant  
Lowther S. Bevan  
Act. Hon. Sec. to the  
Serial Board.

The Hon  
R. M. Doolittle  
to L G



MINUTE PAPER.

COLONIAL SECRETARY to His Excellency the Administrator

I attach an application which has been re-  
 ceived <sup>from</sup> the Burial Board for the use of  
 the Court-Room for the purpose of holding  
 meetings. Formerly the B.B. used to meet in  
 the afternoon they doing so without any trouble  
 or expense but as the meetings are held in  
 the evening the lighting of the Court Room  
 necessitates extra firing & lighting and  
 attention from Mr. Coulson beyond the usual  
 hours. To avoid all such I suggested by Ex. Co.  
 that during the winter months the Board might  
 be asked to meet in the Public School where fire  
 & light are provided on two evenings after work -  
 such arrangement however does not appear to  
 suit some of the Members of Board and I therefore  
 suggest now that the jury room is in order that  
 such sh<sup>d</sup> be understood to be the place of meeting  
 of all Boards. Mr. Coulson informs me that he is  
 willing to see that all lights of an expensively ex-  
 tinguished other premises closed after the meetings

x on the dis.  
 versal of the  
 evening classes

Wm. B. The Col. Secy PLM.C.S. 9.9.93

There should be another Room  
 if possible provided for the  
 meetings of Boards as is done  
 in other Colonies, and it is  
 not desirable to use the Court  
 Room if another can be found.  
 I approve of the Jury Room being  
 set aside for this purpose.

9.9.93

MTD



wrote Hon: Sec: No 435 of 15<sup>9</sup>/<sub>93</sub>

McLoulson,  
To note.

RM  
15<sup>9</sup>/<sub>93</sub> Cs.

(See) William Coulson



Stately

Sept: 5. 93

Sir

I am directed by the Board  
(Burial) to write and ask for the  
use of the Court-house for their  
Meeting. The Board undertaking  
to pay for the preparing of the same.

I have the honour to be

Sir,

your obedient servant  
Howthorpe & Neave  
Act. Hon. Sec.

Burial Board

The Hon.

R. M. Poynter  
Esq.



MINUTE PAPER,

144

COLONIAL TREASURER to

His Excellency

Mr. Schlattfeldt has applied for permission  
to load cargo late this evening

C.A.F.

11-9-93

Mr. Hon. Mr.

Mr. Collector of Customs.

I request that I may be  
granted the permission requested  
by Mr. Schlattfeldt.

Yours  
11-9-93



MINUTE PAPER.

COLONIAL TREASURER to

*His Excellency*

I have seen Mr. Schlattfeldt & the Master of the mail steamer. They want leave to work overtime to-night and to get the mails at 4. p.m. tomorrow.

Mr. J. B. Frayer has just come in and wants to recash & pay into the Gov. Bank the Bill we gave him some time ago, it was drawn on the Crown Agents and I do not see any objection to cancelling it, informing the Crown Agents at the same time.

C. G. F.  
17.7.93.

The Hon<sup>ble</sup>

The Colonial Treasurer.

As it has both been shown that there is great urgency for the mail getting out of harbour tomorrow afternoon, I do not feel justified in granting permission to work overtime to-night especially as



MINUTE PAPER  
This is the first day working  
day and as I understand it  
has not hitherto been usual  
to grant the permission to  
work overtime without explicit  
reasons being given for their  
indulgence.

I approve of your re-casting  
S. B. Truzy's bill on the Crown  
Agents and of your informing  
the Crown Agents accordingly

Yours  
17.7.93



Port Stanley 4<sup>th</sup> of July <sup>1893</sup>  
1893

B. M.

I beg you to ask His Excellency  
kindly to grant Permission to work overtime  
til 12 P.M. this 14<sup>th</sup> of July 1893 in loading  
wool on board of the German Mail Steamer  
'Denderah'

The Honourable the Colonial  
Collector of Customs  
C. Fraser

*W. Schollfeld*





MINUTE PAPER.

COLONIAL TREASURER to His Excellency

The Agent of the Kasmas Co. wants leave  
to work late to-night. The mails cannot  
get away in any case till 2-p.m  
tomorrow ~~noon~~ afternoon

C.A.J.  
26.6.93.

The Honble  
The Colonial Treasurer  
& Collector of Customs.

By all means grant the  
necessary permission.

Spri.  
26.6.93.



MINUTE PAPER.

COLONIAL TREASURER to *His Excellency*

Mr. Schlattfeldt informs me that most probably the cargo will not be all landed from the "Osiris" till Monday. I recd an application from the Agent for leave to work tonight & on Sunday and await orders as to granting this permission.

C.A.F.  
24.6.93.

The Hon<sup>ble</sup>  
The Collector of Customs.

I have no objection under the circumstances to your granting permission to work tonight, but I do not approve of the permission for Sunday which I believe has not hitherto been given. —

G.M.  
24-6-93.



COLONIAL SECRETARY to

His Excellency The Administrator

The School Inspector asks for a refund  
 to be made to him of 12/- being the  
 expenses of printing the examination  
 papers for the Public School. There  
 has been an expenditure of £8.5/- the  
 Income returns up to date from  
 the £15 on the estimates for school  
 materials &c. This payment might be  
 made therefrom I presume -

P. W. C. Es. 22.9.93  
V. T. O.



The Honble  
The Col. Secy

The vote against which it  
is proposed to change this  
seems the only one available;  
and as the School Inspector  
has had this printing done  
for the Government it is only fair  
that he should be recouped  
the expense.

All printing done in the Government  
Printing Office is considered  
strictly confidential & the sooner  
this is made to understand  
this, the better. Done  
22-9-93.

The Honble  
The Col. Treasurer

Please note  
The Col. Secy  
23-9-93

23  
The Honble  
The Col. Secy  
The Honble  
The Col. Treasurer  
The Honble  
The Col. Secy





Stanley

Sept. 22, 1893

Sir

I have the honor to report for the information of His Excellency The Administrator that the yearly Examination of the Senior Government School was held this week.

To facilitate the examination I had the questions printed - cost 12/-<sup>s</sup>.

I respectfully ask if the Colonial Government would meet the above expense. As of course the papers had to be kept for public view they could not well be printed in Government Printing Office.

I have the honor to be  
Sir,  
your obedient servant  
Lowther E. Reader  
Gov. Sch. Inspector

The Hon  
R. M. Douthett  
to L L



---

COLONIAL SECRETARY to His Excellency the Administrator

---

Result of the Baptist School Examination  
submitted at the request of the Rev.  
E. C. Murphy.

Recd.  
26.9.93

~~The Hon. Mr.~~

The Col. Secy

Please acknowledge receipt of my husband's  
letter of 21<sup>st</sup> received today. While  
conveying my thanks to him for  
forwarding the examination list of



his School, say that the  
results in all classes are  
most creditable to Teacher  
& Scholars, as in all classes  
there is a high percentage  
of marks.

J. M.  
26. 9. 93.

Wrote Mr. Murphy 444 of 26<sup>9</sup>/<sub>93</sub>



recd 26/9/95

151

Stanley

Sept. 21<sup>st</sup> 1893

Sir,

I enclose, for His

Excellency's kind accept-

ance & perusal, our

examination list of

Sept. 1893

I have the honour to be

Sir

The Hon A. M. R. R. R.

Colonial Secretary

&c &c &c

Your obedient servant

G. C. Murphy



## CLASS 2.

Grace Chaplin*	232 $\frac{1}{2}$ *
Louisa Short	221*
Mary Smith*	218
Stanley Bound*	210 $\frac{1}{3}$
George Rowell*	210
Howard Ratcliffe	195 $\frac{1}{2}$
Ivy Rowell	191
Ernest Spencer	185 $\frac{1}{2}$
James Ratcliffe	177 $\frac{1}{2}$
John McGill	148
Wm. Smith	121 $\frac{1}{2}$
Florence Chaplin (not examined)	

## CLASS 3.

Joseph Haliday*	222*
Herbert Chaplin	202*
Thomas Aldridge*	197
Arthur Porter	194
Alice Porter	176
Bella McLeod	156
George Porter	156
Thomas McLaren	} (not examined)
Robert Hunter	

## CLASS 4.

Fredrick Aldridge*	92
Howard Porter	91
Harry Rowell	86
John Taylor	85
George McLaren	} (not examined)
Elizabeth Chaplin	
Thos. Hunter	
Elizabeth Porter	
Cissy Hunter	}

No. of marks possible 1st and 2nd Classes 260  
 3rd Class 240 4th Class 100

\* Indicate the prize winners



BAPTIST DAY SCHOOL EXAMINATION LIST.

SEPTEMBER, 1893.

CLASS 1

	Scripture	Arithmetic	Dictation	Reading	Grammar	Geography	Composition	Drawing	Recitation	Copy-books	Home-lessons	Attendance	Conduct	Total
Elizabeth Smith	19 $\frac{1}{2}$	10	20	19 $\frac{1}{2}$ *	20	20	18	16 $\frac{1}{2}$	20	20	20	20	20	243 $\frac{1}{2}$ *
Edwin Bound	17	20 *	20	19	18	18	19	17	20	20	19	17	17	241 *
Mearon Smith	19 $\frac{1}{2}$	17	20 *	18	19	19	17	17	19	16 $\frac{1}{2}$	16	20	20	238
Herbert Hardy	18 $\frac{1}{2}$	15	19	18	18	18 $\frac{1}{2}$	18	18 $\frac{1}{2}$	19 $\frac{1}{2}$	17	17	20	18	235
Jessie Smith	16	19	16	19	16	16 $\frac{1}{2}$	18	16	17	17 $\frac{1}{2}$	17	20	19	227
Benjamin Davis	17	17	17	18	15	18	14	19 $\frac{1}{2}$	16 $\frac{1}{2}$	17	17	19	17	222
William McGill	18	16	15	17	14	17	17	17 $\frac{1}{2}$	17	19	18	18	17	220 $\frac{1}{2}$
Samuel Wilkins	16	4	18	16	10	16	15	14	16	19	17	18	20	199





Recd 7/10/93

Cape Pembroke Lt. House  
October 6<sup>th</sup> 1893

Sir

I beg to state that I received the  
Stores that came from England  
all in good Order and two Oil  
Cisterns one being left for the  
next trip.

When you send the man to get  
the <sup>stores</sup> I think he will need some  
line.

I have the honour to be  
Sir

Your most Obedient Servant,

GK Storm PK Keeper

Hon R M Routledge  
Colonial Secretary

Chief Storekeeper

Please note & return, Caulson's  
set-the store?  
D.M.R.

Cd. 7/10/93

The Honble

The Colonial Secretary

Went to see Mr. Jansen can go

on the 11<sup>th</sup> instant

10.10.93 G. Jansen



MINUTE PAPER.

COLONIAL SECRETARY to His Excellency The Administrator

M. Turner's account for making  
Conservatory at G.H. including  
material submitted for approval.

R.M.C.S. 9.10.93

The Hon<sup>ble</sup>  
The Col: Secy

As the Conservatory and the  
new front entrance are finished  
I approve the payment of the  
account submitted.

Geo.  
10.10.93

The Hon<sup>ble</sup>  
The Col: Treasurer

Please note R.M.C.S. 10/10/93

The Hon: The Col: Secy:

Noted. C.A.Z.  
10.10.93



Crown Galvanized Iron Works.

Wolverhampton.

Particulars of Verandah No 10

SHIPPING  
MARK

- VI Cast Column No 1 ✓  
VII do do No 2 ✓  
VIII do do No 3 ✓  
IX do do No 4 ✓  
X do do No 5 ✓  
XI Back & Front Wall Plates.  
XII Iron Curved rafters.  
XIII Curved galvanized sheets.  
XIV Hip End sheets do  
XV Case containing fittings viz ✓  
1 1/2 doz 3/4 in nuts & Bolts.  
1 1/2 doz washers for 3/4 in nuts & Bolts  
100 2 1/2 in wood screws & washers.  
40 2 in nuts, bolts & washers.  
40 1 3/4 in nuts, bolts, & washers.  
1 Parcel containing  
10 Bolts for column flanges.  
1 Parcel containing  
6 1/2 in coach screws 6 inch long for holding rafters  
to wall plate.  
3 3 inch coach screws for holding rafters  
to wall plate.  
Guttering to ditto.  
3 Pieces of lead for flashing





MINUTE PAPER.

COLONIAL SECRETARY to His Excellency the Administrator

I submit an application by  
Dean Brandon for leave to  
visit the West Falkland Islands  
R. W. C.  
12.10.93

The Hon<sup>ble</sup>  
The Colonial Secretary.

Convey approval, please, to Dean  
Brandon of his proposed half yearly  
visit to the West Falklands.

Am  
12.10.93

Write Dean Brandon No. 460 of 12<sup>10</sup> 93





The Parsonage

Steeley

Oct. 12. 93

Sir

I have the <sup>to report</sup> honour for the information of His Excellency that I propose to leave Steeley, immediately after the Mail has left, to visit the West-  
Hallelands, the Rev. E. C. Apinall near  
while taking charge in Steeley.

I have the honour to be

Sir

Your obedient Servant  
Howden E. Reader

The Hon.

R. M. Boulton

b c b



COLONIAL SECRETARY to

Mr. Hill.

It is impossible I can supply Mr. Aspinall's third request - Please note the other Museum & above.

Museum

R.M.C. 12.10.93

Ct. would not the publication of the 11 lend an official recognition to an holder of an office which is not provided by law. Even if the ~~was~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~summers~~ <sup>summers</sup> were ~~app~~ <sup>app</sup> a grave digger & gazetted it would give him the ~~hon~~ <sup>hon</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> which perhaps there is not the Board's intention having in view that some of the poorer classes are permitted to dig the ~~in~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> graves. I have sent what is required to be



printed to Miller today.

20 copies of each of the above have been sent by  
C.W.H. 13<sup>th</sup> 1873

Wm. H. Miller  
475  
18/10/73

*[Faint, illegible handwritten text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]*

*[Faint, illegible printed text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]*





Stanley.

Oct. 9<sup>th</sup> 1893.

Sir. I am instructed by the Burial Board to ask your consent to the following requests

1. - That the appointment of John Summers as custodian of the cemetery be published in the Gazette.

2. - That clauses, 34, 35, 36, of the new Ordinance and clause 8. of the Board's bye-laws be also published in the Gazette. (Copy enclosed).

3. - That the Board may be supplied with two dozen (24) copies, of each, of the original and amended Cemetery Ordinances.

20 copies  
into notes

4. - That the Government be kind enough to print and furnish me with a supply (50) of the accompanying form, to request the owners of private grave spaces, to keep the fences & of such in repair. (Copy enclosed).

I have the honor to be Sir

Your obedient servant  
Edmund Curriall

The Hon.  
The Colonial Secretary

Hon. Sec. & Treasurer  
Burial Board



MINUTE PAPER.

Actg COLONIAL SECRETARY to His Excellency

I attach an application approved by Mr. Hunt for three days leave for Constable J. Adams. The Chief Constable states that arrangements have been made for the carrying on of this Constable's duties during his absence. With regard to the note by the Chief Constable, as to J. Adams acting in the case Peape v. Wilkens, I have since been informed that the man Wilkens has gone to Mr Pitabuga's station & am taking measures accordingly which will be submitted to your Excellency

CA-F.  
19.10.93.

The Chief Constable,

The leave for Constable J Adams is approved off please note

<sup>The of Honble</sup>  
The <sup>Chief</sup> Colonial Secretary CA-F.  
Noted. by 19.10.93.  
J. Adams  
Chief Constable



The Hon<sup>ble</sup>  
The <sup>Chief</sup> Colonial Secretary

Const F. Adams applies  
for leave until 21<sup>st</sup> instant  
his duty is arranged for by  
the other Constables

J. Hunt  
Chief Const  
19.10.93

Could Adams go on to Salvador  
to serve warrant in the case of packe  
of Wilkins

U.C.

Approved. - Instructed Adams going  
re Salvador retd with you

R.G. 19.10.93



See 476 of 191093.

London, July 7<sup>th</sup> 1893 <sup>162</sup>

The Government of the Falkland Islands

In Account with Townsend Brothers,

£.

101, Leadenhall Street, E.C.

To 261 ft Wood (for Scow) ex  
"Julia" @ Stanley @ 2 1/2 pft

£ 2 14 4 ✓

E.T.C.



## MINUTE PAPER.

Actg. COLONIAL SECRETARY to Schoolmaster.

With reference to your letter of this day's date asking for a holiday for the School children tomorrow, "should the weather be favourable for the annual picnic of the Church choir," I am instructed by His Excellency the Governor to convey to you his permission for the indulgence requested.

C.A.F.

19.10.93.

See ana Nota

F. Suron

19/10/93



Government School

Oct 19<sup>th</sup> 1893.

Sir

If the weather is fine to-morrow, the periodical picnic of the Church Choir will be held.

I beg respectfully to enquire if His Excellency will permit me to give the children the usual holiday on this occasion.

I have the honour to be

Sir

Your Most Obedient Servant

F. Durose

Government Schoolmaster

To the Honorable

The Acting Colonial Secretary



Ans by No 479  
9.21 Oct 93

165

Beaver Island, Oct. 5<sup>th</sup> 1893.

To The Hon<sup>ble</sup> R. M. Routledge  
Colonial Secretary &c. &c.

Sir,

I have the honour to acknowledge receipt of yours of Sept 6<sup>th</sup> - respecting Naturalization; as the Naturalization Ordinance No 2. 1891. did not furnish me with information I wished, I wrote you on the subject. The person who requires to be Naturalized; does not want to live in the Falklands; but requires to be so Naturalized that he can be a British subject everywhere; how can that be accomplished?

I have the Honour to be  
Sir

Your Obedient Servant  
Henry Waldron.



Ans by 479  
 21 Oct 93

Beaver Island, Sep. 1<sup>st</sup> 1893

To R. M. Routledge Esq  
 Colonial Secretary &c. &c.

Recd. 6/9/93

Sir,

Would you be kind enough to inform me how an Alien I can become a Naturalised British subject; must he be domiciled; or without domicile can he take the oath of Allegiance.

An application has recently been made to me.

I have the honour to be

Sir

Your obedient Servant  
Henry Waldron.

Copy of Naturalization Ordinance of 1891.05  
 forwarded - 6/9/93

R. M. R.



MINUTE PAPER.

Actg COLONIAL SECRETARY to His Excellency

I submit an application from Mr. Inrose for a new stove for the infant school. Mr. Vunst informs me that the stove at present in use is past repair. The stove mentioned by Mr. Inrose as in the Government Store, belongs to the Conservatory at Government House, it was sent down to the store some time ago and Currie informs me that it may be required for the conservatory next winter.

C.A.F.  
31.10.93.

A.S.G. The infant school can have the use of it at present -

P.S.G. 31.10.93

The Chief Constable,

The infant school may have the stove  
A man might be sent up to fix it there

C.A.F.  
31.10.93.

A.S.G. See P.S.G. 7.10.93



Government School

Oct 30<sup>th</sup> 1893

Sir

I have the honou to report that the stove in the Infant School after constant repairs is dangerous to use.

There is a stove not in use in Government Store which I think would be a suitable one.

I beg respectfully to ask if His Excellency will be pleased to allow it to be placed in the Infant School with the piping necessary.

I have the honour  
to be

Sir

Your Most Obedient Servant

J. O'Shea

Government Schoolmaster

The Honourable  
C. C. Foster

Chief Secretary



Papers left

by Mr. Rantala

& handed over Mr. Fisher

Oct 3



MINUTE PAPER.

~~The Administrator~~  
GOVERNOR to ~~The Hon. Mr. The Colonial Secretary~~

Will you be good enough to return to the President of the Board of Health for this Colony the attached Minute Book of the proceedings of that Board from the 9th June 1886 to the 9th Sept 1893, with my thanks.

Say that I have read them with much interest from the first meeting to the last; and while doing so I have made the following notes on points which I shall be glad if he will, if he thinks necessary bring to the notice of the Board when it first meets again.

paper report

Acquaint the Colonial Surgeon, the President, that having found that the Board had ceased to exist through effluxion of time, I have this day constituted



Constituted

is as follows:—

The Honble J. J. Feller, M.P.;

The Clergy in Stanley in charge  
for the time being of the  
Church of England, Roman Catholic

Baptist denominations; and

Mr. Thomas Sharp. — making  
it a full and I trust working  
Board of 7 Members.

The Aforementioned Gentlemen who are  
Members of the <sup>Board</sup> ~~Members~~ have  
~~not~~ informed me of their willingness  
to serve in reply to a ~~few~~ request  
made by myself in writing to  
each. Mr. Sharp has also verbally

~~intimated his willingness to serve.~~  
I trust therefore that the  
Members of the Board now  
appointed will work harmoniously  
together for the good of the  
inhabitants of Stanley in  
particular & by their valuable  
suggestions or recommendations  
assist the Government in  
improving the sanitary subject to  
condition of the town — under  
the Bye laws and Regulations



passed  
unanimously  
by the Board  
on the 19<sup>th</sup>  
August 1891.

171

made under Section 3 of Ordinance  
1 of 1886 and Section 2 of Ordinance  
3 of 1891, and such other Bye  
Laws & Regulations as may  
from time to time be passed by  
the Board and approved by  
the Governor.

It is desirable that the  
Board should meet say  
once a month on a day  
at an hour convenient to  
the majority of members  
The Jury Room has been set  
aside as the Room for meetings  
of all Boards.

The usual practice in other  
Colonies is for the Clerk to  
the Board to forward the  
Minutes Book through the  
Colonial Secretary to the  
Governor for his perusal of  
the proceedings of each meeting.  
This obviates the necessity  
and clerical labour of making  
a copy of the Minutes of each  
meeting.

S. J. W. / 93.  
20.9.93.



172

Notes made on perusal of  
Minutes of the proceedings of  
the Board of Health of the Falkland  
Islands from 9<sup>th</sup> June 1886 to  
9<sup>th</sup> January 1893.

At 2<sup>nd</sup> meeting of Board on 2<sup>nd</sup> July  
1886 - agreed that it should  
meet at regular intervals and  
once a fortnight.

1. Is each house in Stanley supplied  
with sufficient Privy accommodations  
also all the Schools?
2. Are periodical examinations  
made of water butts and of  
cesspools?
3. What drains require immediate  
attention?
4. Are pig-styes kept clean and are  
they at a sufficient distance  
from houses from a Sanitary  
point of view?
5. Have wells (private) in Town  
been lately examined?
6. How often does Inspector of  
Nuisances go round the Town  
on visits of inspection?
7. Who is the Clerk to the Board  
and by whom appointed?
8. He is paid I believe 10/- per  
each meeting?
9. Has Water in Reservoir been  
lately examined?
10. Does heading or another



Government Labourer attend  
to Drains & see that they  
are kept clear?

Jan 9. 93



Ans<sup>d</sup> 494 Darwin Harbour, November 2<sup>d</sup>, 1873. 173  
of 4. 11. 93.

Sir,

Having heard from the Honble J. P. Pelton that the Secretary of States' Despatch relative to the Amended Resolutions regarding the Sale of Land was read at the Meeting of the Legislative Council held on Monday the 30<sup>th</sup> ultimo, I should be obliged, unless it has since appeared in the Official Gazette, if His Excellency the Governor will be good enough to cause me to be furnished with a copy of the same, in order that I may consider it previous to the Meeting of Council fixed for Monday the 6<sup>th</sup> instant. I shall be glad to receive the copy in question at my house in Stanley, where I hope to arrive on Saturday or Sunday.

I have the honor to be,

Sir,

Your obedient Servant,

Audace C. Baillon.

The Honble  
Charles A. Fraser,  
Acting Colonial Secretary  
&c. &c. &c.



MINUTE PAPER.

Adj: COLONIAL SECRETARY to His Excellency

Mr. Kinnon applies for payment for taking notes on an enquiry as to sealing, I think a reward of £1. would be sufficient for the copy of the notes supplied.

as. CS

C.A.F.  
6.11.93.

Yes! I approve.

P.S.G 6.11.93

Adj: Col: Treasurer

for your information  
6/11/93

as. CS.  
Re: Kinnon

C.A.F. Thanks have  
been retained the  
F.M.S. authorities. C.A.F.



Answers, No. 1

at 11 Nov. 93

145

Stanley, November 11<sup>th</sup>, 1893.

Sir,

We have the honour to  
hand you herewith a letter addressed  
to the Secretary of State, communicating  
our views respecting the Town Lands  
Leasing Ordinance.

We have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your obedient servants,

J. J. Fetto

Andrew C. Beillon.

The Honble  
Charles A. Fraser,  
Acting Colonial Secretary

cc.

cc.

cc.



176  
Amst. No: 504. of 13 Nov: 93. Fox Bay -  
October 24<sup>th</sup> 93

Sir

I now have the honour to  
enclose cheque value £10.0.0 on  
acc of S. Gavett as requested  
by you in your letter No. 270 of  
12<sup>th</sup> June 93 & hope that he will  
be in a position to send you the  
balance before the end of the year.

I have received a letter from  
Mr. J. Coleman enclosing acc for  
£2.1.6 but have referred him to  
you as per your letter No. 276 of  
13<sup>th</sup> June 1893 where you quote  
the amount as being £1<sup>11</sup> 19.10 -

I have the honour to remain  
Sir

The Police Magistrate your obedient servant  
John S. Goodhart J.P.  
Stanley -



The Honble

The C<sup>y</sup> Colonial Secretary

The following are the prices of material for Benders fence as per Mr. Smiths specification, which can be supplied from Government Stores

300 Batter @ 18p	£ 2.. 14.. 0
2400 yds Barb wire	5.. 8.. 0
1/2 coil plain	8.. 0
7 to 7in Spikes	1.. 6
	<hr/>
	8.. 11.. 6

To be purchased from local Stores for the Staples

	£ 2.. 0.. 0
	<hr/>
	10.. 11.. 6

This amount is about the half of estimate

J. Wood  
Storekeeper

Requisition has 23. 11. 93 been signed by A.S. the Governor for the above  
J. H.  
24. 11. 93



Stanley 7<sup>th</sup> Nov 1843.

The Honourable

C. A. Fraser

Acting Col. Secy.

Sir

I have examined the fence between the Common land of Stanley and that occupied by The Bender and beg to report for His Excellency's information that the whole length of the fence requires to be strained afresh, three of the wires near the south end have been wilfully cut, so that animals can easily pass, the following is a list of material required with an estimate of the cost.



I have the honor to be

Sir

Your Obedient Servant  
James Smith

P. S. The fence between Mullet Creek  
and Common requires a little more  
strain two men a day would be  
sufficient

J. S.

about 80 lbs Staples at 6<sup>d</sup> £

300 battens at 18/

20.7<sup>in</sup> 88 ft x 4<sup>in</sup> x 3<sup>in</sup> at 4<sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub><sup>d</sup>

2400 yds barb wire

1 coil plain 16/

Gate 9 ft { 37 ft x 4<sup>in</sup> x 3<sup>in</sup> at 4<sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub><sup>d</sup>

9 ft x 1<sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> x 9<sup>in</sup> at 4<sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub><sup>d</sup>

4 posts at 2/

13 yds stone wall

Labour for gate

wages 2 men about 10 day 6/-

£ 21



MINUTE PAPER.

179

Actg: COLONIAL SECRETARY to His Excellency,

I find the attached notes by the late Col: Sec: as to Benders fence, which wants repairing. Bender has left a list of the materials wanted, but if the Col: Gvt: is to assist in repairing the fence I think we should send a man to look at the fence and estimate the quantity of material wanted and the probable cost of labour, in that case materials, up to half the total of labour & materials, might be given. Originally this fence was erected by Bender without the assistance of Gvt:

C.A.F.

25.10.93.

*A.S. Certainly - but meanwhile you might ascertain cost of material and putting it on the ground. also cost of <sup>labour</sup> with Mr. Roubidge says Mr. Bender would provide*

*P.S.*

*25.10.93*

His Excellency,

I am now able to attach a report on the fence drawn up by Mr. J. Smith. I think the Gvt: could supply then moiety of the material



required from store, & in that  
case there would be no necessity to  
further burden the P. Works vote with  
actual expenditure, of course the value  
of materials given out should be half  
the total value of repairs required including  
labour

C. G. F.

7.11.93.

A. & C. S. Yes! I approve but be careful that  
the Government does not pay more than a  
moiety

P. J. G. 8. 11. 93

The Storekeeper,

Kindly make up a list of materials up to  
half the cost of Smith's estimate to be supplied  
from store as much as possible; avoid  
purchasing except when it cannot be  
avoided, & also make out requisitions  
for these stores to be sent to Bendas.

C. G. F.

23. 11. 93



180

Burdies fence 2400 Barked wire  
700 battens  
26 Sea Nails  
About 20 feet long  
20 posts for  
cradles to go in  
to water  
spikes galv  
~~nails~~  
Staples

coil of ordinary wire toward fence



## MINUTE PAPER.

COLONIAL SECRETARY to

*The Honble the Col. Secy*

Bender's fence is in want of repair  
 He will probably call on Thursday  
 I attach what material he says  
 will be required to repair - If  
 you give material I think Bender  
 will willingly provide all labour

The Annual returns for the Blue  
 Book ought to be sent out by  
 November mail -

The Sheep I learn are still on  
 the common -

If I recollect any thing I may  
 have omitted to mention I will  
 advise you from Sandy Point

P. W. R. Esq.  
 16.10.93



Acty: COLONIAL SECRETARY to Acty: Col: Treasurer

It has been approved of to let C' Church  
have the 18 yds plushette at cost price  
plus 25% for freight & expenses, the  
cost is 3/6 per yd: which with 25%  
added comes to 4/3 per yd:

Acty: C.S.

C.A.F.

The Rev Escarpinalle accept the <sup>24.11.93</sup> offer with thanks  
& £ 3. 16. 6 has been received by the Chief  
Starches a payment for the above.  
C.A.F. Acty: Treas.





To H. E. Sir Roger T Goldsworthy. K.C.M.G.  
Governor of the Falkland Islands

Sir,

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of 48 yds of plush. I find it will take 30 yds to make curtains for Government pew and over Vestry door, and to cover kneeling stools &c.

I have placed the matter before the Vestry, and they wish me to ask if your Excellency will allow us to purchase the remaining 18 yds, if we can afford it. I should therefore esteem it a favour to know the price per yd.

I have the honour to be  
Your Excellency's  
Obedient servant  
Edmund Aspinall

10/11/93.



~~to~~  
634.13-10



31581.15.3  
561.19.10

30073.7.4

1450.8.11

~~31523.16.3~~

36

30073.7.4

598.9.1

30671.16.5

30059.2.9

612.13.8

30699.15.5

861.19.10

29837.15.7

1400.8.11

38

1450.8.11

1400.8.11

30927.5.5

30073.7.4

596.7.10

29476.19.6

588.8.1

30065.7.7

596.7.10

38

2699.15.5

30073.7.4

38

30111.7.4

596.7.10

2

~~1488.7.16~~

~~861.~~

1450.7.16

861.19.10

588.8.1

065.5.7

30059.2.9

30066.2.10



## MINUTE PAPER.

GOVERNOR to

Actg. Col. Secy

With respect to the arrangement that the payment of certain fees of office should be paid into the Colonial Treasury and such has now received legislative sanction a has been provided for by an Act in Council with the exception of those received for Bills of Health, please note that these latter are to be similarly dealt with and should be paid into the Col. Treasury for purposes of General Revenue.

Robert Dundas Gordon

11<sup>th</sup> November 1893

The Adg. Coll. of Customs.

Please note

C. A. F.  
19.12.93.

Checked Off 19/12/93



## MINUTE PAPER.

Acty: COLONIAL SECRETARY to His Excellency,

I submit a letter from Mr. Van Radee asking that the boundaries of a certain plot of land might be pointed out to him.

- 1 If this land adjoins Government land the Surveyor might be instructed, when it is possible, to define the boundaries. 2 If however the land marches with that of private parties, it is usual for interested persons to pay the costs of defining boundaries, in this case the Col. Govt. might well claim a refund of the Surveyors <sup>services</sup> pay for the time employed

CA. 7.  
1.12.93

A. C. S.

I inform Mr. Pucke that I shall be happy to place the services of Mr. Cregan at his disposal for the survey of the blocks in question on the usual understanding that if it abuts on Govt. land - the expenses be equally shared between the Govt. and himself. - If 2. I concur with you - All these plots have presumably been surveyed before being distributed lots - but I suppose the landmarks are non-existent.

R. S. G.  
20th 93



MINUTE PAPER

The Page written to no. 544. of 4.12.93.



Stanley

Nov 29. 1893.

Sir

Could you oblige me by pointing out or allowing the surveyor to do so, the boundaries of the lot of land in the suburbs of Stanley containing twenty five acres and thirty perches and numbered 2 in the Official plan, as I wish to put a fence round it. The land was originally granted to Bartholomew James Sullivan.

I have the honour to be  
Sir

Your obedient servant

Vere Drake



## MINUTE PAPER.

Acting <sup>Collector of Customs</sup> ~~COLONIAL TREASURER~~ to Melb.: the Col. Secy.

I attach draft of a notice dealing with the compulsory landing of goods at the Stone Jetty for examination &c. if necessary in accordance with the recommendation made by the Executive Council on the 9<sup>th</sup> instant and which is proposed to publish C.M. Bill. if approved of.

11.12.93.

His Excellency

I submit the attached for approval

C.H.F.

Re-Approved as amended verbally 11.12.93.

by H.E. 11/12/93.

Published in Gas: 50 of 14  $\frac{12}{93}$ .



Same  
Please  
Futher  
in  
Clt.  
the  
ill.

188

Notice to Importers.

Under the provisions of Ordinance No. 5 of 1891 the Store (jetty) and the Building known as the Customs House and Drill Shed, situated at the North end of Philomel St., are hereby declared to be the proper places for the landing and examining of all goods liable or not liable to Customs duties, and <sup>where</sup> all importers or their agents, unless by special permission in writing of the Collector of Customs or an Officer of Customs, are required to land all goods and if necessary, take the same to the Customs House for the purposes of ~~examining and~~ the carrying out of the provisions of the Ordinance.

Any person who shall neglect to comply with the above regulation is liable to a penalty not exceeding five pounds.

This notice does not apply at present to the landing of goods for warehousing in the Govt. Store situated in the Dockyard.

By Order.  
Charles G. Hill.  
Acting Collector of Customs.

Stanley  
11 Dec: 1893.



## MINUTE PAPER.

Acting ~~Admiral~~ <sup>Master</sup> ~~Colonial Treasurer~~ to The Hon: the Col: Secy

I attach a letter received from the Master of the barque "Brunel", anchored in Stanley Harbour, applying for a reduction on the price for ballast.

The Master says he will require between 300 and 400 tons for which under a Port Regulation, dated 8 Dec: 1888, he will be charged between £15 + £20.

I believe that before the above regulation was framed it was customary to levy a similar charge on beach re. taken from Stanley Harbour and that this assertion of the rights of the Crown was made for the purpose of protecting the foreshore of the Harbour rather than for the purpose of creating Revenue.

There is no charge leviable if ballast be taken from elsewhere than Stanley Harbour. Therefore, looking also to the circumstance in which the vessel finds herself placed, I forward the Master's request for consideration, and if granted, as the regulation as it at present stands does not allow of any reduction, would suggest



that the regulation be amended  
either by placing a limitation  
of price to be charged, or that 1/-  
per ton should be charged, say only  
upto 150 tons, and the price for  
quantities in excess of that amount <sup>if req<sup>d</sup> for ballast</sup>  
be calculated on a graduated scale.

C. H. Hill.

11.12.93.

His Excellency,

I submit the attached, there is no doubt  
that the "Brunel" is taking an exceptionally  
large amount of ballast, but no reduction  
can be made except by an alteration in the  
Harbour Port Regulations. There have not, to my  
knowledge, been any complaints as to the price  
of ballast previous to this.

C. A. F.

12.12.93.

*C. A. F. Were we to amend Harbour or other  
regulations to meet <sup>individual</sup> cases there would be no need  
to "amended regulations" - In view of the fact  
that we have but recently amended the Harbour  
ours I doubt see any way to doing as suggested -  
I must close my hands of compassion and suggest  
that C. H. Hill does the same.*

*P. 4  
12.12.93*



MINUTE PAPER.

Actg: COLONIAL SECRETARY to His Excellency.

A man named Poppy has applied to take the vacant Stone cottage. I think it would be well to get rent for it, unless there is an intention to use it.

C.A.F.

12.12.93.

A.S.I. I have no objection to its being rented by the month at such rent as you may consider fair - any damage done to be made good by tenant. P.S.G. 12.12.93.

The Chief Constable,

Is not 25/- per mensem the usual rent of the stone cottages? Do you see any objection to letting the vacant one.

C.A.F.

12-12-93

The Honble

The Asst Colonial Secretary,

25/- per mensem is the usual rent. I don't see any objection to letting it.

J. Swors

12.12.93

The Chief Constable,

Then he may have the house by the month vide H.S. minute above. as to responsibility for

over



repair & he must understand that the  
terms are a month's notice on either  
side

CAF.

13.12.93

The Hon<sup>ble</sup>  
The Chief Colonial Secretary  
Poppy has taken the  
house on the terms above  
mentioned J. Hurst  
13.12.93



The help: James.

Please note & harden your bowels.

C. J.

13.12.93

Wrote Oester of the Hornet 14.12.93 ~~14.12.93~~ 55/4.



Barque Brunel  
Port William  
Dec 11<sup>th</sup> 193

The Harbour Master  
Port Stanley F.S.

Dear Sir

In the interests of the  
persons whom I represent  
I must ask if you can give  
me a material reduction  
on the price of the ballast  
viz 1/- per ton considering that  
I am taking it from Port  
William and also a large  
quantity.  
In Liverpool last May I

only paid 9<sup>d</sup> a ton <sup>192</sup> put  
on board

I am Dear Sir  
Yours faithfully  
Martin Hampton Esq  
Master.



Montague House,

Stanley,

26<sup>th</sup> December 1893.

Sir,

I shall regard it as a favour if you will instruct the Customs Officers in charge of the Mail Steamers and the "Thetis" to refrain from opening for examination the following cases

- 2m
- |  |                      |
|--|----------------------|
| 3 cases containing Pictures - Air Mail             | Cases ex "Thetis"    |
| 1 case containing Miss Bertrand's personal effects |                      |
| 1 case containing Miss Bertrand's personal effects | Air Mail ex "Thetis" |

Should you desire that they should be examined, the cases might be sealed up here and examined at Roy Cove, by the Assistant Collector of Customs.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,  
Your obedient servant,

Wm Wickham, Esq.

The Hon. G. W. Hill,

Acting Collector of Customs  
 &c &c &c



568

27/12/53.

I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 26 inst. Before however deciding whether the cases to which you refer should not be subjected to Customs requirements at Stanley, I would ask you to be good enough to inform me by what schooner you intend forwarding the same to Port Louis.

I make this enquiry as a Customs Officer cannot accompany every schooner but it may not be possible to arrange for their inspection at Port Louis as I suggest

Yours

W.H.